
  
 

   
 

 

Alliance Regional Water Authority 
Technical Committee 

 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 
 
 
 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572 
Code: 866 044 449# 

 

1



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

In accordance with Governor Abbott’s Executive Order, declaration of the      
COVID-19 public health threat, and action to temporarily suspend certain 
provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act, a quorum of Alliance Regional Water 
Authority’s (the Authority’s) Technical Committee will hold a meeting by 
telephonic conference call at 3:00 PM, Wednesday, December 9, 2020.  The 
public may participate in this meeting by calling the following number and code:     
 

Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572 
Code: 866 044 449# 

 
Members of the public wishing to make public comment during the meeting must 
register by emailing info@alliancewater.org prior to 3:00 p.m. on October 9, 2020. 
This meeting will be recorded and the audio recording will be available on 
the Authority’s website after the meeting. A copy of the agenda packet will be 
available on the Authority’s website at the time of the meeting. Additional 
information can be obtained by calling Graham Moore at (512) 294-3214. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (Note:  Each person wishing to speak must submit a 

completed Public Comment Form to the Executive Director or his/her designee before the 
public comment period begins.) 

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

D.1 Consider approval of minutes of the Special Technical Committee Meeting 
held October 14, 2020.  ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
E.  PRESENTATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

E.1 None. 
 
F. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE ACTION OR DISCUSSION/DIRECTION 
 

F.1 Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s Phase 1A 
projects. ~ Jason Biemer, Director of Operations 

 
F.2 Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s Phase 1B 

program. ~ Ryan Sowa, P.E., Kimley-Horn & Associates 
 

2



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

F.3 Update, discussion and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s 
Phase 1 Annual Operations & Maintenance Estimates. ~ Graham Moore, 
P.E., Executive Director 

 
F.4 Discussion of legislative issues for the 87th Texas Legislature, and possible 

direction to Staff. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 
 
F.5 Update on status of groundwater management in project target area, and 

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Plum Creek 
Conservation District, Groundwater Management Area 13, Region L Planning 
Group, Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, Hays County and CAPCOG 
activities. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
G. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT - Update on future meeting dates, locations, 

consultant invoices paid, approved changed orders, status of Authority 
procurements, Executive Director activities and other operational activities where no 
action is required. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
H. COMMITTEE MEMBER ITEMS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – Possible 

acknowledgement by Committee Members of future area events and/or requests for 
item(s) to be placed on a future agenda where no action is required. 

 
I. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

I.1 Executive Session pursuant to the Government Code, Section 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney) and/or Section 551.072 (Real Property 
Deliberations) regarding:   
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases  
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes 
 

I.2 Action from Executive Session on the following matters: 
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases  
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
 
NOTE: The Technical Committee may meet in Executive Session to consider any 

item listed on this agenda if a matter is raised that is appropriate for Executive 
Session discussion. An announcement will be made of the basis for the 
Executive Session discussion.  The Technical Committee may also publicly 
discuss any item listed on the agenda for Executive Session.  

4



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
 

No Backup Information for this Item. 

 
 
 

5



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

B. ROLL CALL  
 
 
 
 

NAME  PRESENT 

Blake Neffendorf   

James Earp   

Tom Taggart   

Humberto Ramos  

Tim Samford 

Mike Taylor 

 
  

6



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

C. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
 
 
Each person wishing to speak must submit a completed Public Comment Form to the 
Executive Director or his/her designee before the public comment period begins. 

Comments are limited to 3-minutes per agenda item and three minutes total for all non-
agenda topics.  If using a translator, comments are limited to six minutes per agenda 
item and six minutes total for non-agenda topics. 

  

7



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

D. CONSENT AGENDA  
 
 
 
 
Item D.1 is presented as part of the consent agenda. 
 
 
 

  

8



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

D.1 Consider approval of minutes of the Special Technical Committee Meeting held 
October 14, 2020.  ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
 
 
Attachment(s) 

 2020 10 14 Technical Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
 
Technical Committee decision needed: 

 Approval of minutes. 

 

 

  

9



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  October 14, 2020 

 1 of 4 

 
 
 
 
Alliance Regional Water Authority 
 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
MINUTES 
 
Wednesday, October 14, 2020 
 
The following represents the actions taken by the Technical Committee of the Alliance 
Regional Water Authority (Alliance Water) in the order they occurred during the 
meeting.  The Technical Committee convened in a meeting on Wednesday, October 
14, 2020 by telephonic conference call in accordance with Governor Abbott’s 
Executive Order, declaration of the COVID-19 public health threat, and action to 
temporarily suspend certain provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act.  
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER. 
 The Alliance Water Technical Committee Meeting was called to order at 

3:03 p.m. by Mr. Earp. 
 
 
 B. ROLL CALL. 

 Present:  Neffendorf, Earp, Taggart, Ramos, Samford and Taylor.  
 Absent:  None.  

 
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 

 None.  
 
 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
D.1 Consider approval of minutes of the Special Technical Committee Meeting 

held September 9, 2020. 
 Motion to adopt the consent agenda as presented was made by Mr. 

Taylor, seconded by Mr. Taggart and approved on a 6-0 vote.  
 
E.  PRESENTATIONS TO THE COMMITTEE 
 

E.1 None. 
 

10



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  October 14, 2020 

 2 of 4 

 
F. ITEMS FOR COMMITTEE ACTION OR DISCUSSION/DIRECTION 

 
F.1 Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s Phase 1A 

projects. 
 Mr. Biemer provided an update on the projects.  
 Mr. Taylor asked if this would change any of the critical parts lists for 

the station. 
 Mr. Biemer responded that the long lead items are being considered 

for spare parts. 
 Mr. Taylor asked if we can avoid this problem in the future. 
 Mr. Biemer noted that the problem is still being evaluated but that 

lightning strikes in general can be very difficult to design around.  
 No Action. 

 
F.2 Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s Phase 1B 

program. 
 Mr. Ryan Sowa with Kimley-Horn went through the presentation in 

the packet summarizing Kimley-Horn’s recent activities. 
 Mr. Ramos inquired if the land acquisition schedule will impact the 

agreement with GBRA and whether force majeure should be 
declared. 

 Mr. Sowa noted that the land acquisition is lagging, but do not see it 
continuing in the long-term. 

 Mr. Moore noted that the GBRA agreement does have a force 
majeure clause, but that he would prefer not to exercise it. 

 No Action. 
 

F.3 Update, discussion and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s 
Phase 1B Program Cost Estimates & Schedules.  

 Mr. Sowa provided an update on the cost estimates and schedules. 
 Mr. Taggart inquired if the competitive sealed proposal process 

could be set to incentivize early completion. 
 Mr. Sowa stated that this is in consideration. 
 Mr. Taggart also asked that a date be added to the table to make it 

easier to compare in the future. 
 Mr. Earp noted that some math in the last column appears to be off 

and asked that it be reviewed. 
 Mr. Ramos also suggested that a note be added that the 

Administrative Building is on hold. 
 Mr. Davenport inquired why the costs between the two inline tanks 

are so large. 
 Mr. Sowa responded that the tank heights and volumes are different 

which are the primary reasons for the differences. 

11



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  October 14, 2020 

 3 of 4 

 Mr. Moore noted that he has enforced with the Program Team and 
the consultants that there is no more funding available, that the $240 
million is the absolute cap. 

 No Action.  
 
F.4 Update, discussion and possible direction to Staff regarding a Procurement 

Update for the Phase 1B Program. 
 Mr. Sowa presented an update on the procurement options for the 

Phase 1B program. 
 Mr. Taggart asked what the time differential is between the first and 

last project for bidding simultaneously. 
 Mr. Sowa responded that for the first set of projects it’s 

approximately eight weeks. 
 Mr. Taggart suggested that an option to allow all four to bid 

simultaneously by one contractor or allow them to be split between 
facility work (plant) and pipeline works. 

 Mr. Sowa responded that this is a definite consideration. 
 Mr. Moore noted that the final approach will likely need to be decided 

in January 2021. 
 No Action. 

 
F.5 Update, discussion and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s 

request to the Texas Water Development Board for additional SWIFT 
Funding.  

 Mr. Moore provided an update on the funding. 
 No Action. 

 
F.6 Update on status of groundwater management in project target area, and 

Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Plum Creek 
Conservation District, Groundwater Management Area 13, Region L 
Planning Group, Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, Hays County and 
CAPCOG activities. 

 Mr. Moore provided an update on the various topics. 
 No Action. 

 
 
G.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 

 No Action. 
 
 
H.  COMMITTEE MEMBER ITEMS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 None. 
 

I. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

12



Alliance Regional Water Authority  Meeting Minutes 
  October 14, 2020 

 4 of 4 

 
I.1 Executive Session on the following matters: 

A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes  
 No Executive Session. 

 
 

I.2 Action from Executive Session on the following matters: 
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases 
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes  
 No Action. 

 
 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

 Meeting was adjourned at 4:17 p.m. by Mr. Earp.   
 
 
APPROVED:  _______________, 2020 

 
 
_____________________________  

13



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

F.1 Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s Phase 1A projects. 
~ Jason Biemer, Director of Operations 

 
 
Background/Information 
Below are brief updates on the Phase 1A projects. 
 
Segment B Pipeline: 

 Construction completed. 

 Hydrostatic testing passed. 

 Bacteriological tests passed. 

 Final walkthrough conducted on December 4, 2020. 

o Project engineer, Contractor, Inspector and ARWA Staff participated. 

o No major deficiencies noted. 

o Minor cleanup and revegetation are the two major items on punch list. 

o Engineer of record is recommending issuing notice of substantial 
completion the week of December 7th. 

 TWDB walkthrough proposed for the week of January 4, 2021. 
 
 
Pump Station: 

 Lightning repairs. 

o Begin repairs on December 14, 2020. 

o Anticipating several days to complete. 

o Contractor and subs reconvening on January 4th, 2021 to begin 
retesting all systems and address any problems before final 
acceptance. 

 
 
Technical Committee Decisions Needed:   

 None.  
  

14



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

F.2 Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s Phase 1B program. 
~ Ryan Sowa, P.E., Kimley-Horn & Associates 

 
 
Ryan Sowa with Kimley-Horn will update the Committee on their recent activities 
associated with the Phase 1B program. 
 
 
Attachment(s) 

 Phase 1B Program Update – December 9, 2020  
 Kimley-Horn Monthly Summary of Activities for November 2020 

 
 
Technical Committee Decisions Needed:   

 None.  
  

15



Phase 1B Program Update
Technical Committee Meeting

December 9, 2020

Ongoing Progress
Design Milestone Review

• December
• Pipeline Segment E (60%)
• Pipeline Segment A (100%)
• Booster Pump Station (100%)

• January
• Pipeline Segment B (100%)

16



Commissioning Update

Commissioning Update
• Analyses underway:

• Source Water Volume requirements and Flow Rate calculations

• Commissioning Schedule alignment with Program Construction Schedule and
Program Goals

17



Pipeline Easement Acquisition Status

Well Drilling
Construction Progress
• Actual Progress (last 30 days)

• Site No. 9
• Screen installation

• Increased length
• Pump testing
• Water sampling

• Site Nos. 6 and 7
• Completion of pilot holes

• Anticipated Progress (next 30 days)
• Site No. 8

• Production well development
• Initial pump testing

18



Well Field Construction Update Photo Credit:
Jim Tolles

Well Screens

Well Field Construction Update

Well No. 7 Pilot Hole Drilling

Photo Credit:
Jim Tolles

19



Well Drilling Construction
Change Order No. 1
• Quantity reconciliation for the following items:

• Pilot Hole Depth
• Casing Length
• Liner Length
• Screen Length
• Net increase in cost = $141,160.00

• Well No. 6 to be Type B rather than Type A
• Net increase in cost = $44,000.00

• Total Change Order No. 1 = $185,160.00
• Percent Change from Contract Price = 7.1%

Budget Update

20



Cost Allocation for Combined Program

11

ORIGINAL REVISED

Construction Package ARWA (%) GBRA (%) ARWA (%) GBRA (%)

WTP Construction 53.50 46.50 45.00 40.43 55.00 59.57

SCADA 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00

BPS Construction 63.30 36.70 63.00 56.00 37.00 44.00

Inline EST Construction 75.00 25.00 75.17 24.83

GBRA Delivery Meter Stations 50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00

Pipeline Segments A Construction 60.00 40.00 56.80 43.20

Pipeline Segment B1 Construction 65.22 34.78 61.90 38.10

Pipeline Segment B2 Construction 69.20 30.80 76.19 23.81

Pipeline Segment D1 Construction 75.17 24.83 75.17 24.83

Pipeline Segment D2 Construction 74.58 25.42 74.58 25.42

Pipeline Segment E Construction 65.22 34.78 65.22 34.78

Land Acquisition, Engineering, Other Support
Services

50.00 50.00 50.00 50.00

TOTAL 60.30 39.70 58.37 41.63

NOVEMBER 2020 UPDATE

12

COST UPDATES BASED ON SEPTEMBER MILESTONE SUBMITTALS
ORIGINAL REVISED

Construction Package
ARWA Total

Projected Cost
ARWA Total Projected Cost DIFFERENCE

Submittal
(%)

Combined Program Infrastructure UPDATE UPDATE

100 Water Treatment Plant $  24,500,000 $ 28,900,000 26,300,000 $     4,400,000 1,800,000

90 SCADA Fiber Backbone $       900,000 $       700,000 400,000 ($       200,000) (500,000)

90 Booster Pump Station & GBRA Meter Stations $  15,300,000 $  15,000,000 12,000,000 ($       300,000) (3,300,000)

30 Inline EST (South) $    3,600,000 $    3,500,000 ($       100,000)

90 Pipeline Segment A $  28,600,000 $  24,100,000 23,800,000 ($    4,500,000) (4,800,000)

90 Pipeline Segment B $  29,400,000 $ 34,400,000 31,800,000 $    5,000,000 2,400,000

90 Pipeline Segment D $  36,300,000 $  35,400,000 36,700,000 ($       900,000) 400,000

30 Pipeline Segment E $    9,500,000 $    9,800,000 $       300,000

Subtotal $148,100,000 $151,800,000 144,300,000 $   3,700,000 (3,800,000)

ARWA-Only Infrastructure
Const. Wellfield $    3,800,000 $    3,100,000 ($       700,000)

90 Water Treatment Plant $    2,600,000 $    2,600,000 No Change

90 ARWA Delivery Points $    6,100,000 $    6,900,000 5,500,000 $       800,000 (600,000)

30 Inline EST (North) $    5,400,000 $    7,600,000 $    2,200,000

90 Raw Water Infrastructure $    7,400,000 $  11,500,000 10,200,000 $    4,100,000 2,800,000

No Design Administration and Operations Building $    4,300,000 $    4,200,000 ($       100,000)

60 Pipeline Segment C $  64,500,000 $  68,700,000 62,500,000 $    4,200,000 (2,000,000)

30 Pipeline Segment E $    6,700,000 $  14,100,000 $    7,400,000

Subtotal $100,800,000 $118,700,000 109,800,000 $  17,900,000 9,000,000

Total $248,900,000 $270,500,000 254,100,000 $ 21,600,000 5,200,000

Contingencies $65,900,000 $58,900,000 46,900,000 ($  7,000,000) (19,000,000)

Total with Contingencies $314,800,000 $329,400,000 301,000,000 $ 14,600,000 (13,800,000)

DECEMBER 2020 UPDATE CHANGE FROM NOV. UPDATE = ($  13,300,000) TOTAL

21



Questions?

22



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

K:\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202011\202011_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

December 4, 2020 

 

Project Monthly Summary  
 
November 2020 Tasks Performed: 

• Task 2 – Stakeholder Coordination 
o Coordination and/or meetings with entities including: Caldwell County, 

Guadalupe County, Bluebonnet Electric Coop, TxDOT, TCEQ, and TWDB. 
o Continued weekly task coordination with Alliance Water. 
o Prepared and presented Board Meeting Update. 
o Prepared and presented Project Advisory Committee Meeting Update. 
o Prepared for and held Monthly Status Meeting with Alliance Water. 

 

• Task 3 – Budgeting 
o Prepared a draft TWDB Forecast Budget for ARWA’s review and feedback.  
o Continued updates to Budget Workbook to include monthly tracking of 

actual costs for ARWA review. 
o Continued development of projected Operation and Maintenance costs and 

addressed feedback received from ARWA. 
 

• Task 4 – Schedule  
o Revised Project Deliverable Schedule based on the feedback received from 

ARWA and Design Consultants. 
o Coordinated with Program team to integrate each project schedule into 

overall Program schedule. Developed the monthly Program schedule 
summary. 

 

• Task 6 – Data Management 
o Ongoing maintenance of Microsoft SharePoint Online program. 
o Continued updating of web-based GIS for right-of-entry process and 

alignment changes. 
 

• Task 7 – Environmental Management 
o Review the drafted Segment B and D Hazmat Phase II reports prepared by 

the Environmental Consultant.  
o Reviewed and submitted the Segment A Hazmat Phase II reports prepared 

by the Environmental Consultant.  
o Continued coordination with Program Environmental Consultant concerning 

the comment responses to the United States Army Corps of Engineers.  
o Coordinated with the Program Environmental Consultant regarding Inline 

Elevated Storage Tank site field work.  
o Coordinated with the Program Environmental Consultant to prepare a 

proposal for additional field work needs given the United States Army Corps 
of Engineers comments.  

23



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

K:\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202011\202011_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Continued coordination with the Program Environmental Consultant 
regarding additional hazmat studies for Segments C and E.  

o Performed coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and 
Land Acquisition Consultant to clarify environmental field work to be done 
on properties as part of right-of-entry process. 

o Monthly progress meeting and ongoing coordination with Program 
Environmental Consultant. 

o Continued coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and 
Design Engineers. 

o Reviewed Program Environmental invoices, schedule, and risk log. 
 

• Task 8 – Land Acquisition Management 
o Coordinated the appraisal process for Segments A, B, C, D, and E parcels. 
o Coordinated with Program Survey Consultant, Program Environmental 

Consultant, and Land Acquisition team to address questions that arise as part 
of the field work coordination process. 

o Performed weekly QC of parcel files in SharePoint, provided comments to 
Land Acquisition team. 

o Weekly coordination meeting with land agents to discuss status of rights-of-
entry and to provide Program clarification on any questions/requests that 
have come from landowners. 

o Reviewed Program Land Acquisition team, Program Appraiser, and Program 
Survey invoices. 

o Continued field work coordination to notify landowners of upcoming field 
work by consultants.  

 

• Task 9 – Texas Water Development Board Management 
o Submitted the next TWDB reimbursement funding release.  
o Continue coordination with TWDB Staff to track all EFRs, environmental 

reports, and bid documents currently under review. 
 

• Task 10 – Design Standards 
o Review and address comments received from the Design Consultants 

concerning the Pipeline Construction Standards.  
o Finalized the Cathodic Protection Program Standards given feedback from 

the PAC and Design Consultants.  
o Revised the Security Standards given feedback from the PAC and Design 

Consultants.  
o Revised the Fiber Standards given feedback from the PAC and Design 

Consultants.  
 

• Task 11 – Engineering Design Management 
o Pipelines: 

▪ Segment A 

24



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

K:\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202011\202011_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

▪ Segment B 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

▪ Segment C 

• Began review of the Segment C 60% design submittal 
prepared by the Design Consultant. 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

• Backchecked the Draft 30% Engineering Feasibility Report 
prepared by the Design Consultant.  

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant regarding 
ongoing field work and pipeline alignment considerations as 
part of right-of-entry process and EFR development. 

▪ Segment D 

• Began review of the Segment D 90% design submittal 
prepared by the Design Consultant. 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

▪ Segment E 

• Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

• Backcheck reviewed the Draft 30% Engineering Feasibility 
Report prepared by the Design Consultant.  

o Wellfield: 
▪ Continued coordination regarding the construction for Wells 6-9. 

o Raw Water Infrastructure: 
▪ Began review of the 100% design submittal prepared by the Design 

Consultant. 
▪ Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final design 

development.  
o Water Treatment Plant: 

▪ Began review of the 100% design submittal prepared by the Design 
Consultant. 

▪ Continued coordination with Design Consultant for final design.  
o Booster Pump Station: 

▪ Finalized review of the 90% design submittal prepared by the Design 
Consultant. 

▪ Attended 90% Submittal Review Workshop. 
▪ Coordinated with Design Consultant for final design. 

o Inline Elevated Storage Tanks: 
▪ Continued coordination with Design Consultant for 30% design 

development. 
o Other: 

25



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

K:\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202011\202011_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

▪ Monthly progress meetings with all Design Consultants (pipelines, 
water treatment plant, raw water infrastructure, wellfield, booster 
pump station). 

▪ Review invoices, schedules, and risk logs for consultants. 
 

• Task 13 – Electrical Power Planning 
o Continued coordination with ARWA and GVEC to develop agreement terms 

for service to the well field.  
o Continued coordination with GVEC regarding electric service to the WTP 

and wellfield.  
 

• Task 14 – Permit Coordination/Tracking 
o Continued Permit coordination with Pipeline Consultants. 
o Continued coordination with Caldwell County concerning variance request 

for the Site Development Permit. 
o Continued coordination with Caldwell and Guadalupe County TxDOT 

offices concerning roadway crossings. 
o Continued General Coordination with TxDOT. 
o Continued General Coordination with GVEC and BBEC. 
o On-going Permit Tracking Log Updates. 

 

• Task 16 – Other Services 
o Continued evaluation of the Procurement Process, including a comparison of 

the Competitive Sealed Proposal and Pre-Qualified processes for ARWA’s 
review and feedback. 

o Coordinate with design consultants and construction management team 
regarding the ARWA contract document templates and Competitive Sealed 
Proposal process. 

o Provided a Procurement update presentation to the Project Advisory 
Committee. 

o Coordinated with design consultants and construction management team 
regarding the ARWA contract document templates and Competitive Sealed 
Proposal process. 

o Finalized additional solar analysis and memo to address ARWA’s comments.   
o Commissioning Planning 

▪ Continued evaluating the commissioning of the Phase 1B 
infrastructure. 

▪ Evaluated the anticipated water volume required to commission the 
Phase 1B infrastructure.  

 

December 2020 Projection: 

• Task 2 – Stakeholder Coordination 
o Coordination and/or meetings with entities including: Caldwell County, 

Guadalupe County, GVEC, Bluebonnet Electric Coop, TxDOT, TCEQ, and 
TWDB. 

26



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

K:\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202011\202011_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Continue weekly task coordination with Alliance Water. 
o Prepare the Technical Committee Update. 
o Prepare and present Project Advisory Committee Meeting Update. 
o Prepare and present Board Meeting Update. 
o Prepare for and hold Monthly Status Meeting with Alliance Water. 

 

• Task 3 – Budgeting 
o Finalize the TWDB Forecast Budget for ARWA’s review and feedback.  
o Continue updates to Budget Workbook to include monthly tracking of actual 

costs for ARWA review. 
o Finalize development of projected Operation and Maintenance costs and 

address feedback received from ARWA. 
 

• Task 4 – Schedule  
o Revise the Project Deliverable Schedule based on the feedback received from 

ARWA and Design Consultants.  
o Coordinate with Program team to integrate each project schedule into overall 

Program schedule. 
 

• Task 6 – Data Management 
o Ongoing maintenance of Microsoft SharePoint Online program. 
o Continued updating of web-based GIS for right-of-entry process and 

alignment changes. 
 

• Task 7 – Environmental Management 
o Review the Segment B and D Hazmat Phase II reports prepared by the 

Environmental Consultant.  
o Continue coordination with Program Environmental Consultant concerning 

the comment responses to the United States Army Corps of Engineers.  
o Coordinate with the Program Environmental Consultant regarding Inline 

Elevated Storage Tank site field work.  
o Continued coordination with the Program Environmental Consultant 

regarding additional hazmat studies for Segment C and E.  
o Perform coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and Land 

Acquisition Consultant to clarify environmental field work to be done on 
properties as part of right-of-entry process. 

o Monthly progress meeting and ongoing coordination with Program 
Environmental Consultant. 

o Continue coordination between Program Environmental Consultant and 
Design Engineers. 

o Review Program Environmental invoices, schedule, and risk log. 
 

• Task 8 – Land Acquisition Management 
o Coordinate the appraisal process for Segment A, B, C, D, and E parcels. 

27



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

K:\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202011\202011_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Coordinate with Program Survey Consultant, Program Environmental 
Consultant, and Land Acquisition team to address questions that arise as part 
of the field work coordination process. 

o Perform weekly QC of parcel files in SharePoint, provide comments to Land 
Acquisition team. 

o Weekly coordination meeting with land agents to discuss status of rights-of-
entry and to provide Program clarification on any questions/requests that 
have come from landowners. 

o Review Program Land Acquisition team, Program Appraiser, and Program 
Survey invoices. 

o Continue field work coordination to notify landowners of upcoming field 
work by consultants. 

 

• Task 9 – Texas Water Development Board Management 
o Coordinate with TWDB concerning the status of latest reimbursement 

funding release. 
o Continue coordination with TWDB Staff to track all EFRs, environmental 

reports, and bid documents currently under review.  
 

• Task 10 – Design Standards 
o Finalize and distribute the Pipeline Construction Standards.  
o Finalize the Cathodic Protection Program Standards.  
o Distribute finalized Security Standards given feedback from the PAC and 

Design Consultants.  
o Distribute finalized Fiber Standards given feedback from the PAC and 

Design Consultants.  
 

• Task 11 – Engineering Design Management 
o Pipelines: 

▪ Segment A 

• Begin review of the Segment A 100% design submittal 
prepared by the Design Consultant. 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

• Finalize and submit the Final 30% Engineering Feasibility 
Report to the TWDB. 

▪ Segment B 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant regarding for 
final design. 

▪ Segment C 

• Review the Segment C 60% design submittal prepared by the 
Design Consultant. 

• Attend the Segment C 60% Design Workshop. 

28



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

K:\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202011\202011_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant regarding 
ongoing field work and pipeline alignment considerations as 
part of right-of-entry process and EFR development. 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design.  

▪ Segment D 

• Review the Segment D 90% design submittal prepared by the 
Design Consultant. 

• Attend the Segment D 90% Design Workshop. 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

▪ Segment E 

• Review the Segment E 60% design submittal prepared by the 
Design Consultant. 

• Attend the Segment E 60% Design Workshop. 

• Continue coordination with Design Consultant for final 
design. 

o Wellfield: 
▪ Continue coordination regarding the construction of Wells 6-9. 

o Raw Water Infrastructure: 
▪ Continue coordination with Design Consultant regarding for final 

design. 
o Water Treatment Plant: 

▪ Finalize review of the 100% design submittal prepared by the Design 
Consultant. 

▪ Attend 100% Submittal Review Workshop. 
▪ Coordinate with Design Consultant concerning Hydraulics/Surge 

development.  
▪ Continue coordination with Design Consultant for final design. 

o Booster Pump Station: 
▪ Begin review of the 100% design submittal prepared by the Design 

Consultant. 
▪ Coordination with Design Consultant for final design. 

o Inline Elevated Storage Tanks: 
▪ Review the 30% EFR prepared by the design consultant. 
▪ Coordination with Design Consultant for 30% design development. 

o Other: 
▪ Monthly progress meetings with all Design Consultants (pipelines, 

water treatment plant, raw water infrastructure, wellfield). 
▪ Review invoices, schedules, and risk logs for consultants 

 

• Task 13 – Electrical Power Planning 
o Continue coordination with ARWA and GVEC to develop agreement 

language for service to the well field.  

29



 
 

Alliance Water – Phase 1B Infrastructure – Owner’s Representative  

 

K:\SNA_Utilities\068706601\DOCS\BILLING\Year 3\202011\202011_Monthly_Summary.docx 
 

o Continue coordination with GVEC regarding electric service to the WTP and 
wellfield.  

 

• Task 14 – Permit Coordination/Tracking 
o Attend permit intake review meetings with Caldwell County for Segment B. 
o Continue Permit coordination with Pipeline consultants 
o Coordinate with Hays County concerning the Site Development Permit. 
o General Coordination with TxDOT. 
o Coordinate with Guadalupe County TxDOT office concerning roadway 

crossings. 
o General Coordination with GVEC and BBEC. 
o Permit Tracking Log Updates. 

 

• Task 16 – Other Services 
o Finalize the Procurement Process, including a comparison of the Competitive 

Sealed Proposal and Pre-Qualified processes for ARWA’s review and 
feedback. 

o Coordinate with design consultants and construction management team 
regarding the ARWA contract document templates and Competitive Sealed 
Proposal process. 

o Finalize additional solar analysis and memo to address ARWA’s comments.   
o Commissioning Planning 

▪ Finalize the evaluation of the Phase 1B infrastructure commissioning 
for ARWA’s review. 

▪ Finalize the anticipated water volume required to commission the 
Phase 1B infrastructure.  

o Finalize and submit the City of San Marcos Watershed Protection Plan for the 
Booster Pump Station Plat. 

 

Scope Elements Added/Removed: 

None at this time.  

 
Outstanding Issues/Concerns: 

None at this time.  

 
 

 

30



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

F.3 Update, discussion and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority’s Phase 
1 Annual Operations & Maintenance Estimates. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive 
Director 

 
 
Background/Information 
Kimley-Horn prepared an Excel workbook to estimate the operations and maintenance 
expenses associated with the Phase 1 program.     
 
Mr. Moore will go through the assumptions built into the O&M estimates and the next 
steps. 
 
 
Attachment(s) 

 2020-12-09 O&M Budgeting 
 
 
Technical Committee Decision Needed: 

 Possible direction to Staff.  
  

31



32



33



34



35



36



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

F.4 Discussion of legislative issues for the 87th Texas Legislature, and possible 
direction to Staff. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
 
Background/Information 
On the following pages is a list of bills that have been filed that may be of interest to the 
Authority as of December 2, 2020.  The list will continue to be updated and/or revised 
as new bills are filed and when they are assigned to committees. 
 
 
Attachment(s) 

 ARWA Bill Tracking as of 12/2/2020 
 

 
Technical Committee Decision Needed: 

 Possible direction to Staff.   

37



ARWA Bill Tracking – 2020 / 87th Texas Legislature 

2018-12-12 
 

ARWA – Bills to Monitor (as of 12/02/2020) 

Bill 
Number 

Sponsor General Information Committee ARWA 
Position 

HB 263 Meza  Relating to rest breaks for 
employees of certain contractors 
with a governmental entity 

  

HB 348 Zwiener  Relating to a requirement to make 
certain environmental and water 
use permit applications available 
online 

  

HB 666 

HB 668 

SB 152 

Harris 

Harris 

Perry 

 Relating to regulation of 
groundwater conservation districts 

 Award of attorney fees is optional 

 Groundwater rights owner can 
petition for rule-making 

 Notice of permit to adjacent 
landowners 

  

HB 692 Shine  Relates to retainage requirements 
for certain public works construction 
projects 

  

 

38



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

F.5 Update on status of groundwater management in project target area, and 
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District, Plum Creek 
Conservation District, Groundwater Management Area 13, Region L Planning 
Group, Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority, Hays County and CAPCOG activities. 
~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
 
Gonzales County Underground Water Conservation District (GCUWCD) 
The GCUWCD is scheduled to meet on December 8th.   
 
 
Plum Creek Conservation District (PCCD) 
The PCCD is scheduled to meet on December 15th.   
 
 
Groundwater Management Area 13 
The next GMA-13 meeting is scheduled for February 5th.  
 
 
Region L Planning Group 
No update. 
 
 
Guadalupe-Blanco River Authority; Hays County Activities; CAPCOG Activities 
No update. 
 
 
Technical Committee decision needed: 

 None.  

39



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

G. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT - Update on future meeting dates, locations, 
consultant invoices paid, approved changed orders, status of Authority 
procurements, Executive Director activities and other operational activities where 
no action is required. ~ Graham Moore, P.E., Executive Director 

 
 
GVEC Coordination 

 The closing for the 5-acre site to be deeded to GVEC is scheduled to occur on 
Thursday, December 17th. 

 
Board Meeting 

 The December Board meeting will be held Virtually on Wednesday, December 
16th. 
 

Consultant Invoices Paid 
 Below are reports on the consultant invoices paid in October. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

40



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

 
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

41



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Below is the report on the Phase 1B invoices paid in October.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

42



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

43



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved Change Orders 

 
 
 
 
 

 Below is the report on the Phase 1B invoices paid in November.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

44



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

45



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

 See below for Change Orders approved in October 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

46



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

 See below for Change Orders approved in November 2020 
 
 

 
 

47



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

H. COMMITTEE MEMBER ITEMS OR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – Possible 
acknowledgement by Committee Members of future area events and/or requests 
for item(s) to be placed on a future agenda where no action is required. 

 
 
Background/Information 
The Committee Members have an opportunity to make announcements or to request 
that items be added to future Board or Committee agendas.  
 

48



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

I.1 Executive Session pursuant to the Government Code, Section 551.071 
(Consultation with Attorney) and/or Section 551.072 (Real Property Deliberations) 
regarding:   

 
A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases  
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes 

 
 
 

49



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

I.2 Action from Executive Session on the following matters: 
 

A. Water supply partnership options 
B. Groundwater leases  
C. Acquisition of real property for water supply project purposes 

 
 
 
 
 

  

50



 REGULAR MEETING 
 Alliance Regional Water Authority Technical Committee 

 
 COMMITTEE MEMBER PACKETS 
 Wednesday, November 11th, 2020 at 3:00 P.M. 

 Conference Call Number: 1-903-405-2572; Code: 866 044 449# 
 

  
 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 

51


	Table of Contents
	A - Call to Order
	B - Roll Call
	C - Public Comment Period
	D - Consent Agenda
	D.1 - Minutes from 10/14/2020 Technical Committee Meeting
	F.1 - Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the Phase 1A projects
	F.2 - Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority's Phase 1B Program
	F.3 - Update and possible direction to Staff regarding the Authority's Phase 1 O&M Estimates
	F.4 - Discussion of legislative issues for the 87th Texas Legislature
	F.5 - Update on area water meetings
	G - Executive Director Report
	H - Committee Member Items or Future Agenda Items
	I.1 - Executive Session
	I.2 - Action from Executive Session
	J - Adjournment



